THE WISER OIL COMPANY

8115 PRESTON ROAD, SUITE 400, DALLAS, TX 75225
(Phone) 214-265-0080

(Fax) 214-373-3610
May 21, 1996

0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

Re:  Downes D #1 API # 30 025 06954; Property Code 16236
Recompletion into Blinebry zone

Attached are forms C104, C103, C105, and C139 on the above captioned well.

This letter serves as our request to commingle gas production with the Downes A #5 (Property
#16242). We will allocate production based on well tests. Our current marketing contract is due
to expire in August, 1996. Due to this expiration, Wiser is uncertain what market will be
available after that date. We do not want to shut in the well until that time.

In addition, we request that all oil be commingled at the tank battery with the remaining Downes
D wells. They currently produce from the Drinkard formation. As this is a marginal well, it is

not cost effective to set separate tanks.

Please let us know if you need anything further.

Sincerely,

(-~ /.
Mo AN
Susan Hopper
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